Muhammad Kamran Qureshi

Faran Public High School, Bannu, Bannu

Senior Clerk

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: ugexam@smme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Kamran Qureshi is working as Senior Clerk in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Kamran Qureshi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

F.A in Arts Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Bannu , Pakistan	2009 - 2010
Matric (SSC) in Arts Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Bannu , Pakistan	2002 - 2004
Experience	
Senior Clerk School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2024- Present
Junior Assistant School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2023 - 2024
LDC Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	2017 - 2023
LDC Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	2012 - 2017
Computer Operator Cooperative Societies Department , F-8 Markez, Islamabad	2011 - 2012
Admin Assistant Ch. Abdul Latif & Co, Builders & Developers , House No. 262, Street No. 69, G-10/3, Islamabad	2007 - 2011
Secretary & Computer Operator Anjuman e Behbood e Atafal (NGO) , Village Dhandi Azim Abad Azim Killa BAnni, KPK	2004 - 2005
Office Asst/ Computer Operator	2002 - 2003